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Dear REDACTED, 
 
Contract No: 701472380 - REPROVISION OF 621 VOLUNTEER GLIDING 

SQUADRON (VGS) TO LITTLE RISSINGTON 

1. The Authority hereby accepts your proposal dated 11th February 2021 for Pre-
Construction Services for Design through the SCAPE framework, as set out in below 
referenced contract documents 0 to 9:  
 
0. 20210212-621_VGS_MOD_Cover_Letter_701372380.pdf 
1. Little Rissington Schedule 5 project order REV 210121.pdf 
2. 20201216 Schedule 8 – PCSA.pdf 
3. 20210127-Schedule 8_APPENDIX 4__ADDITIONAL CLAUSES - DEFCONS & 
CONTRACT CLAUSES.pdf 
4. Schedule 8_Appendix 4_Annex A - 210121 Cyber risk assessment report.pdf 
5. 220121 Official Sensitive DEO WISI VGS 621 v1.6 OS 
6. WISI Annexes v2 - OS.zip 
7. 210121 Project Little Rissington PcSA_Activity_Schedule_A_Pricing A.pdf 
7. 210121 Project Little Rissington PcSA_Activity_Schedule_A_Pricing B.pdf 
7. 210121 Project Little Rissington PcSA_Activity_Schedule_A_Pricing C.pdf 
8. 20201117-SAL_621VGS-OS (004) .pdf 
9. LR0001 rev06 Pre construction.pdf 

2. The Total Contract Value is £ 247,783.00 (Excluding VAT). 

3. Payment will be made in accordance with the attached Terms and Conditions. If your 
company has not already provided its banking details to the Defence Business 
Services (DBS) Finance Branch, please complete the Form BX177, which is available 
from the website (https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/ministry-of-
defence/about/procurement)  (search for DBS Finance payments: nominate a bank 
form) and forward to DBS Finance, Walker House, Exchange Flags, Liverpool, L2 3YL. 

4. Please acknowledge this by completing the attached 1. Little Rissington Schedule 5 
project order REV 210121.pdf  and return to REDACTED. 

 
Yours sincerely, 
 
REDACTED 
Senior Commercial Officer 
DIO 
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